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Fw: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR
Jennifer Bolton

to:

Planning

04/09/2020 16:54

Hide Details

From: Jennifer Bolton/CEXEC/STHMBC

To: Planning@sthelens.gov.uk

Can just this email go on as the conservation officer response.
Thanks

Jennifer Bolton

Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Council
01744 676184

From: lan Bond <lan.Bond@growthlancashire.co.uk>

Sent: 03 September 2020 06:56

To: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR

Jennifer

| have reviewed the recently updated/additional information including the Archaeological Landscape report
and confirm that | have no further comments to make in addition to my responses on the 31 March and 22
June.

lan Bond

Lead for Specialist Services

Growth Lancashire

A: Suite 14, The Globe Centre, St. James Square, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 ORE
T:01254 304556 M: 07811 807763

E: ian.bond@growthlancashire.co.uk

W: www.growthlancashire.co.uk

Follow us: http://www.twitter.com/GrowthLancs

Growth Lancashire Limited is a Company incorporated under the Companies Acts (reg. no. 05310616). Registered office : Lancashire County Council,
County Hall, Fishergate, Preston PR1 8XJ.

Growth o NORTHERN
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From: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 August 2020 09:36

To: lan Bond <lan.Bond@growthlancashire.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR

Hi lan,
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| think the changes are more associated with some landscape changes and river alighment changes.
Let me check the plans to see how they have influenced the positioning of any buildings. It hasn't
change the height of them though or what is actually being proposed.

Regards

Jenny

Jennifer Bolton

Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Council
01744 676184

From: lan Bond <lan.Bond@growthlancashire.co.uk>

Sent: 20 August 2020 13:03

To: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR

Jennifer

Can you give me a short summary of any changes likely to impact on the heritage? Or is it just further
clarification/amendments of the written reports?

Please let me know because as | have explained in my previous comments the likely impacts on the
surrounding heritage is low.

Ian Bond

Lead for Specialist Services

Growth Lancashire

A: Suite 14, The Globe Centre, St. James Square, Accrington, Lancashire, BBS ORE
T: 01254 304556 M: 07811 807763

E: ian.bond@growthlancashire.co.uk

W: www.erowthlancashire.co.uk

Follow us: http://www.twitter.com/GrowthLancs

Growth Lancashire Limited is a Company incorporated under the Companies Acts (reg. no. 05310616).
Registered office : Lancashire County Council, County Hall, Fishergate, Preston PR1 8XJ.

From: jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk <jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 August 2020 11:18

To: Ian Bond <lan.Bond@growthlancashire.co.uk>

Subject: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR

Please find attached a consultation in relation to the above application Yours Sincerely, Miss Jennifer Bolton
Senior Planning Officer

"This e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential, subject to copyright and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy and delete the message and all copies from your
computer. The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or other legal duty.
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Any views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the author and may not necessarily reflect
those of the Authority. No contractual arrangement is intended to arise from this communication."

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee may contain

sensitive data and/or confidential or legally privileged information. If you are

not the intended recipient, any reading/dissemination/copying or any other use

or reliance is prohibited. If you have received this email in error notify the

sender immediately and permanently delete the email. The Council reserves

copyright of this email and any it attachments it has created.

All emails to or from the Council may be monitored in accordance with relevant

legislation.

The integrity of email transmission cannot be guaranteed. Although the Council

has checked this email for viruses you should complete your own virus scan

before opening any attachments. Contact the Council to confirm the content of

this email if you are concerned it may not be genuine.

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council cannot accept any liability for any loss

or damage arising or resulting from the receipt, use or transmission of this

email

"This e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential, subject to copyright and intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy and
delete the message and all copies from your computer. The information contained in this email may
be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or other legal duty. Any
views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the author and may not necessarily reflect
those of the Authority. No contractual arrangement is intended to arise from this communication."

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee may contain
sensitive data and/or confidential or legally privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, any reading/dissemination/copying or any other use
or reliance is prohibited. If you have received this email in error notify the
sender immediately and permanently delete the email. The Council reserves
copyright of this email and any it attachments it has created.

All emails to or from the Council may be monitored in accordance with relevant
legislation.

The integrity of email transmission cannot be guaranteed. Although the Council
has checked this email for viruses you should complete your own virus scan
before opening any attachments. Contact the Council to confirm the content of
this email if you are concerned it may not be genuine.

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council cannot accept any liability for any loss
or damage arising or resulting from the receipt, use or transmission of this

email
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